Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 9:51 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Bobby Suluk’

Cc: "Tommy Owlijoot’

Subject: 2BE BKLO0609 - De Beers Canada

Hello Phyllis;

I wd like to look at this a bit more before commenting, I should have something for you on this file before
weeks end out of Cam Bay as all NPC staff are in Cam bay mid this week until the 12th of Nov. That being
said, please feel free to call the Cam bay office if you need to get a hold of either myself or Bobby Suluk

Apologies for the delay, this is a funny amendment (reverse), which may cause us problems somewhere down
the line, want to cross all the 't's and dot the 'I's on this one.

Brian

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: October 30, 2007 11:43 AM

To: 'Brian Aglukark’; '‘Bobby Suluk’

Subject: Conformity Reviews

Importance: High

Good morning Brian/Bobby - the following are outstanding conformity reviews.
Would you please be so kind as to check on them for me. Here is a brief background on each and if you need
any documents faxed or emailed please let me know.....as | know you are having server problems in Arviat.

2BE-BKL0609 DeBeers Canada - Amendment to existing license to remove camp activities and uranium
exploration - sent to NPC on October 4, 2007 - previous indication from you was that a conformity was not
required. This was received on August 8, 2007.

2BE-SLA---- Golden Bull Resources - New application (application form
attached) - sent to NPC on September 26, 2007

2BE-MEAO0507 - Agnico-Eagle (previously Cumberland Resources) - Renewal of existing license - Just
sending to you today for review. This file was previously reviewed in 2006.

Also, has the email conformity@npc.nunavut.ca been discontinued? All our emails sent to that address are
coming back as undelivered.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338



Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



